



PF Formation Pty Ltd
ABN 30 003 178 318
1774 Wisemans Ferry Road
MAROOTA NSW 2756
Office: 02 4566 8257
Mobile: 0418 439 923
josh@pfformation.com.au

22 November 2021

Carl Dumpleton
Team Leader – Resource Assessments
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
12 Darcy Street
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Dear Carl,

Re: Hitchcock Road Quarry MOD1 – Response to Request for Information

Further to the Department's request for additional information dated 19 November 2021 we are writing to request the removal of the component "*Modification of the biodiversity offset strategy*" from our MOD1 application.

Aspects relating to the areas of vegetation proposed to be removed and those previously approved will be investigated and the modification of the biodiversity offset strategy applied for as a separate application at a future date.

We trust the Department now has all required information to finalise all other aspects of the MOD1 application and, given the passage of time, that the updated approval can be issued in the near future.

If you would like to further discuss any matter, please don't hesitate to contact Mr Scott Hollamby of R.W. Corkery & Co (0437 858 511) or myself (0418 439 923).

Yours sincerely

Joshua Graham
Managing Director